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MEMORANDUM FOR: JoN1, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
~

i FROM: Mark Padovan, Project Manager, Operating Reactors. Branch #4, DL

!
SUBJECT: MEETING WITH SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT .

(SMUD)-NUREG-0737 SCHEDULES

In the enclosed August 12, 1981 It.tter, SMUD indicated that they could
,

not meet the NUREG-0737 Schedules. Many items due mid 1981 have already ;

slipped to April 1982, and a contractor strike and recent turbine failure
{ have pubhed the schedules beyond April 1982.
i
'

SMUD has requested to meet with us to discuss their schedule problems.
i A meeting has been set up for Thursday, September 17, 1981, and you are !

J requested to attend. A tentative agenda for the SMUD presentation is as
follows:

,

a

I. Identify which NUREG-0737 schedules will not be (Were not) met.

) III. Discuss the reasons why the schedules will not b. |werenot) met. !

i

III. Propose new schedules.-

;

j I have requested SMUD to bring documents (contracts, purchase orders,
communication memos) to substantiate their position. SMUD's representatives
will include Nr. J. J. Mattimo , their Assistant General Manager and Chiefj e

; Engineer.
;

If you cannot be available for this meeting, please contact me at X29778,

A more formal agenda, including the meeting time and location, will be , s
j sent to you before the meeting. '
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Mark Padovan, Project Manager 4' lOperatingReactorsBranch#4/~/4
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